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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
14 August 2008 14:31 
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS Mailbox 

"-KIQ-~-~-ous comlS-I&~nts Gillian Mackenzie Gosport War memorial Hospital 

I have attended a pre inquest hearing this morning in respect of the Gosport War Memorial 
multiple death investigation. 

A vociferous complainant between 1999 and 2007 was a Mrs Gillian Mackenzie.. You should have 
numerous copies of her complaints both the to the police and IPCC.. HM CORONER David 
HORSLEY (Portsmouth) has asked that I brief him on the complaint outcomes ahead of the full 
inquest.. He is also considering a request from Mrs Mackenzie’s solicitors to open an inquest in 
respect of the death of her mother Gladys RICHARDS.. He is reluctant to carry out any more than 
the 10 inquests agreed by the Ministry of Justice. 

Do you have electronic copies of all of her complaints and the outcomes between the above 
periods.. If so can you send them to me.. If not can somebody pull the paperwork together so that 
I can view it (next week if possible) 

Thanks 

Dave WILLIAMS 
Det Supt 
Major Crime 


